
CENAD-PD-P              

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Norfolk District, 
Fort Norfolk 803 Front Street, Norfolk, VA 23510-1011 

SUBJECT:  Request for Approval of the Collier County Coastal Storm Risk 
Management Feasibility Study and Environmental Impact Statement Review Plan 

1.  Reference Memorandum, CENAO-EX, dated 6 February 2019, subject as above. 

2.  The Coastal Storm Risk Management Planning Center of Expertise of the North  
Atlantic Division (NAD) is the lead office to execute the referenced Review Plan.  The 
Review Plan includes Independent External Peer Review.  

3.  The enclosed Review Plan is approved for execution and is subject to change as 
study circumstances require, consistent with study development under the Project 
Management Business Process.  Subsequent revisions to this Review Plan or its 
execution require new written approval from the NAD Commander. 

4.  The point of contact is Mr. Larry Cocchieri, NAD Planning Program Manager at 347-
370-4571 or Lawrence.J.Cocchieri@usace.army.mil.   

Encl           JEFFREY L. MILHORN 
                                                              Major General, USA 

                                      Commanding 

21 March 2019
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